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THE COMMISSIONER:  Yes.  Mr Polin. 
 
MR POLIN:  Commissioner, I tender the evidence of Jessica 
Camilleri-Adouni from the compulsory examination of 12 December, 2013, 
it’s pages 43 to 64.  It has been redacted so that’s now in a form - - - 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  That will be Exhibit 53.  Sorry, it was Exhibit 48 
because we did tender it yesterday so it was just a question of handing up 
the redacted version so that’s already been marked as Exhibit 48.   
 10 
MR POLIN:  And I think there’s some documents that RailCorp want to 
tender and there’s no objection to those and I think they’re in a form that 
there’s nothing that needs to be redacted for publication purposes. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Right, thank you.   
 
MR POLIN:  Thank you. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Mr Silver. 
 20 
MR SILVER:  Thank you, Commissioner.  May I hand up two bundles, 
they’re multiple copies, I’m not sure how many the Commission requires 
but I’ve given copies to Counsel Assisting.   
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Thank you.   
 
MR SILVER:  The first document is just some further extracts from the L3C 
contract.  There was reference in the evidence to the incorporation of the 
Code of Conduct - - - 
 30 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Yes. 
 
MR SILVER:  - - - and these pages connect to various sections of the 
contract which - - - 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Is that in the first bundle of - - - 
 
MR SILVER:  It’s the document which the first word is “44 notices”. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Right, thank you.  So that will be Exhibit 53. 40 
 
 
#EXHIBIT 53 - FURTHER EXTRACTS FROM L3C CONTRACT 
INCORPORATING CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
 
MR SILVER:  Thank you. 
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THE COMMISSIONER:  And those pages come from the LC3 contract? 
 
MR SILVER:  Correct.   
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Yes. 
 
MR SILVER:  The second stapled bundle are three letters of 
acknowledgment which are sent by RailCorp to contractors, the contractors 
sign them in order to acknowledge and agree that they are bound by various 
statements of business ethics and so forth. 10 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Yes.  And, and there’s a number of those letters 
of acknowledgment attached to the bundle? 
 
MR SILVER:  Correct. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Which - - - 
 
MR SILVER:  There’s Everything Infrastructure together with a letter, 
Third Horizon and - - - 20 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  So there were four in total? 
 
MR SILVER:  Yes, four documents, one is a letter of acknowledgment plus 
a letter and then two letters of acknowledgments. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Thank you.  That will be Exhibit 54.   
 
 
#EXHIBIT 54 - LETTERS OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT FROM RAIL 30 
CORP TO SUB CONTRACTORS 
 
 
MR SILVER:  Thank you. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Is that all, thank you.  No one has anything else 
they wish to tender at this stage?   
 
MR POLIN:  Are you looking for the date? 
 40 
THE COMMISSIONER:  Yes, Mr Polin.  I think it was suggested that the 
submissions from Counsel Assisting should be completed at the close of 
three weeks from today, is that right? 
 
MR POLIN:  That’s correct and that’s 21 March. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  All right.  Well, I’ll direct that the submissions 
from Counsel Assisting ought be filed by close of business on 21 March, 
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2014 and thereafter the remaining submissions from legal representatives of 
those interested should be filed by close of business on the - - - 
 
MR POLIN:  4 April. 
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  4 April, 2014.  Yes, thank you.  Anything else? 
 
MR POLIN:  Nothing further, Commissioner.   
 
THE COMMISSIONER:  No.  Right.  Right, thank you.  I’ll adjourn, well, 10 
in fact I’ll declare that this public inquiry is now closed, thank you. 
 
 
AT 10.27AM THE MATTER WAS ADJOURNED ACCORDINGLY
 [10.27AM] 
 


